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YOUTH COMMISSION 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Linda Wong, Committee Clerk, Budget & Finance Sub-Committee 
FROM:   Youth Commission 
DATE:  Tuesday, June 21, 2016  
RE: Referral response to BOS File No. 160597 
 

 
At our Monday, June 20, 2016 meeting, the Youth Commission voted to unanimously support 
the following motion:  
 
To support BOS File No. 160597 Resolution reclaiming the promise of free higher education in 
the City and County of San Francisco by securing funding to eliminate enrollment fees for 
students who are San Francisco residents or working at least half-time in San Francisco, and by 
supporting educational costs for enrolled students who are in receipt of federal or state financial 
aid. 
 

*** 
Addressing the needs of San Francisco’s students for affordable education and investing in an 
affordable, accessible, and stable City College of San Francisco have been among the Youth 
Commission’s top priorities for the past four years. Youth commissioners look forward to 
working with members of the Board and the community to ensure that future investments made 
in eliminating enrollment fees serve students well. 
 
Youth Commissioners thank the Board of Supervisors for their attention to issue. If you have 
any questions, please contact our office at (415) 554-6446, or your Youth Commissioner.  
 
 
 
________________________ 
Chair, Luis Avalos-Nunez 
Adopted on June 20, 2016  
2015-2016 San Francisco Youth Commission 
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